
Chaney Instrument Co. 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
CC: Nemko Canada Inc  

303 River Road Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, K1V 1H2 
 
Subject:  Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: RNEVN1TXCA1 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  
FCC ID: RNEVN1TXCA1 
 
There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter 
itself. 
 
The Major change filed under this application is: 
1) A PCB board changes from welding to an adapter board to patching directly to 

another larger PCB board. 
2) Two diodes change from soldered to a plug to patched to a PCB.  
Please refer to below picture: 
 

 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 
application. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
 
Victor Mak, Project Manager - Digital Products 
Chaney Instrument Co. 
2013-7-9 
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